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Mr. Nick Beale 
Managing Director 
RILTA Environmental Limited 
Block 402 
Greenogue Business Park 
Rathcoole 
Co. Dublin 

19 December 2008 

Dear Mr. Beale 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht urn Choomhnli Comhshood 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedtn 
Contae Loch Garrnan, [ire 

7 t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

I am to refer to our discussions on Wednesday 1 6th December in relation to waste 
licence WO 192-02. 

As pointed out at that meeting a technical amendment to your licence is not 
considered appropriate at this time given that the licence was granted on the 
information contained in the application whch indicated that the waste oil, which is 
deemed hazardous, was to be sent onward to another licensed plant for further 
processing or incineration. It is understood that the purpose of your review application 
is to seek approval to the processing of waste oil on site to a particular specification at 
which time you have determined thai it is a product and not a waste. Such a matter is 
for the Agency to determine, in due course, and in the interim the material should be 
considered a hazardous waste. 

In the circumstances a review of your licence will be necessary if you are proposing 
to send the material for use as a fuel iit another specified facility. The licensing 
process is the same as was previously undertaken by you for your current licence. The 
Agency website provides the necessary application forms and guidance that you 
require. 

The information required for this licence review may include some of that already 
submitted to the Agency in respect of the earlier licences and in this regard should be 
updated to take account of any modelling or monitoring carried out in the interim. In 
support of your application you are requested to provide the following information: 

Details of the quality and quantity of the incoming waste oils to be used in the 
process. 
Description of the equipment, process, procedures, abatement and 
generated 
Specification for the ‘product’ generated including proposed uses and the 
quality control and assurance systems in place. 
Address the issues of appropriateness of use, certainty of use, environmental 
impact of its use compared to other fuels including a comparison of its 
emissions and any processing which the ‘user’ may have to undertake prior to 
its use. 
Analysis of the ‘product’ and i f  available analysis of the emissions from the 
use of the ‘product’ in the specified applications. 
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Please submit the completed application to the Licensing Unit and I wirlGhrfipATTgE"'hfd?i 
the inspector to contact you with a view to having the application processed without 
undue delay. 

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me. 

P. Nola 
# 

Programme Manager 


